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City of Myrtle Beach

PURCHASING AND SOUTH CaA ROLINA (843) 918-2170
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT FAX: (843) 918-2182

ADDENDUM 003
January 23, 2020
20-B0032

Gravity Sewer Slip Lining

The following questions have been asked and answered:

1. Will the owner pay for and supply water access from local fire hydrants?
A. Yes

2. Will the owner provide and pay for a dump site for sewer debris after cleaning the
sewers?
A. The dump site the City can offer will be free of charge for NON-Sewer items. Grand

Strand Water & Sewer operates the dump site at the wastewater plant.

3. IPR uses Invert — A Pipe for all lining.
A. Product is not approved.

4. Does the owner have CCTV footage that they can provide from the recent inspection?
A. Yes

5. Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the budget for this project?
A. No

6. Will the Owner/Engineer please provide any previous itemized bid tabulations for
projects of similar scope?
A. No

7. Will the Owner/Engineer please provide a copy of the current plan holders list?
Yes (attached)

8. Will the Owner/Engineer please provide the anticipated NTP date for this project?
A. Immediately

9. Will the Owner/Engineer please confirm if there are any prevailing wage requirements
for this job?
A. None required

10. There is an issue with the quantities provided with Addendum #1 and Addendum #2.
A. New bid schedule attached

Thank you,

Pl B.0. 9

Ruth Burleson Garige ff:r?p/
City of Myrtle Beach
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City of Myrtle Beach

South Carolina

Bid: 20-B0032
Mandatory Pre-Bid: Gravity Sewer Slip Lining

Please sign in:

Bid Opening Date: 10:00 01/28/20
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BID SCHEDULE

Item | Description Qty Unit | Unjt Price | Total
Sewer Main Relining
I 8” Sewer Main Relining 3,259.61 LF 3 $
1 6” Sewer Main Relining 494 LF $ $

Total Cost For Sewer Main Relining | $




